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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Julie Johari <julie@skauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 February, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Simon Koh; KY Leong; SK Admin; Admin A

Subject: Re: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGY 3682G & YOUR REF: CC4/AIG20000316/Aha3 

(GR 7327J) on 31.12.2019

Attachments: IMG_1996.JPG; TPHB4403.JPG

Hi Vic 
 
Attached scene that my client had capture 
 
We hope you can give us an amicable offer 
 
Hear from you soon 
 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries thereof. 
 
Best Regards, 
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On Wed, Feb 26, 2020 at 7:34 PM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Julie, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

  

Kindly furnish us any evidence that your client may have to support his version of the accident (please refer to our 

attached email), 

  

Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

  

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

  

  

From: Julie Johari [mailto:julie@skauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February, 2020 5:25 PM 

To: CS A Team 

Cc: Simon Koh; KY Leong; SK Admin; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGY 3682G & YOUR REF: CC4/AIG20000316/Aha3 (GR 7327J) on 31.12.2019 

  

Dear Sir/Madam,          "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" 

  

Enclosed the final bill and relevant documents for your attention. 

  

Kindly refer to attachment and revert back to us the soonest. 

Breakdown as below: 

 
Cost of Repair     : S$  1,605.00 

Loss of Rental     : S$   2,118.60 (11 days X S$180.00) 

LTA Search         : S$          2.00 

Total                   :  S$  3,725.60 

If acceptable, kindly forward your discharge voucher to us to enable our client to complete and sign. 
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We appreciate your early reply 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries thereof. 

  

Best Regards, 
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